

Romano Francesca, Curriculum Vitae



Surname: Romano **Name:** Francesca

Address: Freischützstraße 43, 81927 Munich DE

Phone: 00498945249051 **Mobile** 004915256007966

E-mail: fraromano71@gmail.com

Citizenship: Italian

Date of birth: [REDACTED]

Marital status: Married, 2 daughters

Professional field/area: Teaching

Profile

Graduate in Literature at the Università degli Studi di Roma La Sapienza in 1998, I am an highly motivated and enthusiastic teacher, with 16 years of professional experience in schools of various degrees (High, Junior and Primary schools) in Italy. I have taught Italian Literature and Language, History, Geography and History of Art.

I also promoted and supported various cultural projects and for two years I was Head of the selection of the new teachers.

I was member of the working group responsible for the startup of the first International High School of Rome, opened in the year 2014/2015 at the Institute G. Visconti.

I have obtained Ditals II e Dilit certificate. Actually I work as Italian teacher at Studio Italiano in Munich.

Career history

Studio Italiano, Munich **1 settembre 2016 to date**

- Teacher of Italian Language

Liceo Classico e Internazionale G. Visconti, Rome **September 2007- August 2016**

- Teacher of Italian Language and Literature, History, Geography and History of Art at the gymnasium
- Collaboration in several projects of the Institute: theater, school presentations at other institutes, interviews with new parents, participation in cultural events at the Museum Crocetti of Rome.
- Italian language lessons to students of the International School of Rome and to foreign students.

Hirmondo sas Ufficio Stampa, Rome **January 2011- September 2012**

- Public Relations.
- Collaboration in the organization of food and wine events.

Associazione Pedagogica Steineriana, Rome **September 2000 – June 2007**

- Teacher of Italian Language and Literature and History of Art, classes I-VIII.
- Head of the selection of the teachers.
- Organization of cultural events (concerts, conferences, seminars, training courses)

Fondazione ROMAEUROPA– Arte e Cultura, Rome **June 1999 – July 2000**

- Head of the project Videoarchivio: creation of a network of video library of dance and performing arts in Italy.
- Development of the project Promozione Danza: training for dancers with meetings and master classes at high schools in Rome.

Scuola per lo Studio del Colore, Rome **September 1996 – June 1997**

- Teacher of History of Art and guidance during organized tours and exhibitions.

Education and training

- **2016 –Dilit Certificate**, Dilit International School, Rome
- **2015 –Ditals II Certificate**, University for Foreigners, Siena
- **2014 – Teaching State Qualification (Abilitazione all’insegnamento** - classi di concorso A50 e A43: Italiano e Materie Letterarie nella scuola Superiore di I e di II grado), Università LUMSA, Rome
- **2011 – Certificate of Completion of the Glottodidactics Course** (30 hours) for teaching Italian to foreigners, Studioitalia – Dipartimento di italiano, International Language School, Rome
- **2011 - Certificate of Completion of the Training** (60 hours) for teaching Italian to foreigners, Studioitalia – Dipartimento di italiano, International Language School, Rome
- **2008 – Master’s degree in Human Resources Management**, Istituto ISDA, Rome
- **2005 – Informatic course** for advanced user, PC Academy, Rome
- **1998 – Degree in Language and Modern Literature**, Università La Sapienza di Roma
- **1990 - Diploma** - Secondary School focusing on Humanities, Istituto Cristo Re, Rome

Languages

English, fluent

French, basic

German, basic

Other

Driver License: European driver license B

Rome, 19 February 2017

Francesca Romano